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Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

Danny Clemens, Director of Facilities

September 2, 2025

Crossroads Elementary School Gaga Pit DC

Crossroads Elementary School is requesting approval of a Gaga Ball Pit. The gaga Pit will be
located in the school playground area. The school is providing the materials and the Gaga Pit is
being built as an Eagle Scout project.

J recommend approval of this request.

Attachment:

Crossroads Gaga Pit Request- Board Reference
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September 2, 2025

TO:  Danny Clemens (Director of Facilities)
FROM: Ben Monnett (Principal; Crossroads Elementary)
RE:  Gaga Ball Pit at Crossroads

Crossroads Elementary is requesting that the Board approve the installation of a Gaga Ball Pit at CES. One of our.
district students, Noah Coomes, is seeking to complete his Eagle Scout Project and has chosen Crossroads as the
place to do it. Noah contacted the school, met with the Principal, and completed a walkthrough of the facility as
part of his planning process. As such, we are requesting that he (and we) receive approval to move forward with
this project at CES. '

Please let me know if you need’any additional information from me regarding this project or decfsion.

Sincerely,

Ben Monnett
Principal
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